

## **MINUTES OF THE MEETING**

**BUILDING CODE ADMINISTRATORS & INSPECTORS BOARD  
2015 LEGISLATIVE PROPOSALS AD-HOC COMMITTEE  
PROFESSIONS BOARD ROOM  
1940 NORTH MONROE STREET  
TALLAHASSEE, FL  
SEPTEMBER 9, 2013**

### **CALL TO ORDER**

Mr. Bolduc, Chair of the Committee, called the meeting to order at 11:09 a.m.

### **Members Present**

Tim Bolduc  
Fred Dudley  
Rick Holmes

### **Others Present**

Robyn Barineau, Executive Director  
Elise Rice, Government Analyst

### **SCOPE OF THE COMMITTEE – TIM BOLDUC**

Mr. Bolduc thanked the members for attending the meeting and stated that he wanted to set the goals and objectives for the Committee.

Mr. Bolduc stated that at the last Board meeting legislation was discussed and the Board was attempting to quickly suggest legislative proposals for 2014. Language needs to be evaluated prior to being submitted to the Department as a proposal. He stated that the scope of the Committee was to identify issues in the statutes or rules that need to be reviewed for possible changes or additions.

Mr. Bolduc stated that any proposals would need to be submitted to the Department prior to August 1, 2014, for the 2015 legislative session. He would like to have a final product for the Board to review at the June 2014 meeting. He stated that he would like to report the goals and objectives at the October meeting. If possible, he would like for the Committee to meet on Wednesday, October 23, from 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Ms. Barineau stated that she would contact the hotel to make the meeting room arrangements.

Mr. Bolduc stated that the final report would be presented at the June 2014 meeting. Mr. Dudley suggested that they target the April 2014 meeting so if there were any changes that need to be made, they could be made prior to the June meeting.

Mr. Bolduc stated that at the October meeting, they would select up to five areas in the statute that need to be addressed. He suggested that the Committee

review the authority of a building official to perform inspections, they are not licensed for otherwise, in multiple jurisdictions.

Mr. Bolduc stated that he would also like for the Committee to research the issue regarding licensure for engineers and architects. After discussion, Mr. Bolduc asked Mr. Dudley to provide language on this issue.

Mr. Bolduc stated that the action items at this time are to check with the hotels to see if they can accommodate the additional meeting, Mr. Dudley will draft language, staff will research statutes and also check with the prosecuting attorneys to see if they have any suggestions.

Mr. Bolduc stated that the Committee would need to determine the following:

1. Why change?
2. What is it that needs changing?
3. What is the proposed language?
5. Can this be done by rule?
6. Who is impacted (licensee or consumer)?
7. All need to look at what potential impact will have, economic impact, regulatory impact
8. Is there associated consumer harm?

Mr. Bolduc stated they needed to review Chapter 468.603, and 468.609, Florida Statutes.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

There being no further business to come before the Committee at this time, the meeting was adjourned at 12:50 p.m.